

John Cannon

From: Lynn Hassett <lhassett@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday 15 June 2026 11:36
To: John Cannon
Cc: Shane McDermott
Subject: RE: Further Information Response - ABP-318793-24 - Mullymagowan Quarry, Co. Cavan

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Thanks John

Yes please, if you are able to see clearly and legibly the 308 pages with main text c. 14 pages and Appendices A-J that is perfect and please take it as our final response to the request for further information dated 16 February 2026.

Please do let me know if you need anything else on this.

Many thanks
Lynn

Lynn Hassett

Associate - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment

O +353 1 296 4667

E lhassett@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consulting Ireland

7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, Ireland D14 N2Y7



Follow us
on LinkedIn

Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mail messages and any attachments sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message or any attachments or any loss or damage howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower, materials and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom SLR has a contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinion contained in the message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

SLR is committed to the responsible and ethical use of relevant technologies including artificial intelligence (AI). If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us directly.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.

From: John Cannon <j.cannon@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 15 June 2026 11:25

To: Lynn Hassett <lhassett@slrconsulting.com>
Cc: Shane McDermott <smcdermott@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Further Information Response - ABP-318793-24 - Mullymagowan Quarry, Co. Cavan

You don't often get email from j.cannon@pleanala.ie. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi Lynn,

I've had a look through and it is illegible if you're happy for me to take it as your final response. There isn't a need to separate it through the roughmu lti ple e mails as I'd said before.

Regards

John.

From: Lynn Hassett <lhassett@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday 15 June 2026 10:44
To: John Cannon <j.cannon@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Shane McDermott <smcdermott@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: Further Information Response - ABP-318793-24 - Mullymagowan Quarry, Co. Cavan

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Good morning John

Many thanks for confirming your preferences for receipt of this response to a request for further information.

I attach an optimized version of the entire pdf response (main text plus appendices) to this email. There are 308 pages in total

I would be grateful if you could open and check on receipt to ensure that all of the document is readable and of sufficient quality. I can send the non optimised pdfs split into c. 4 emails if you need, but I am conscious of not flooding your inbox.

Many thanks.

Lynn

From: John Cannon <j.cannon@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 15 June 2026 09:58
To: Lynn Hassett <lhassett@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Further Information Response - ABP-318793-24 - Mullymagowan Quarry, Co. Cavan

You don't often get email from j.cannon@pleanala.ie. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good morning Lynn,

Thank you for your mail. It would be better to split the response over as many emails as is needed. It would reduce the chance of any errors on our end as well. If you could just number them 1 of 3, 2 of 3 etc in the email as well this would be very helpful.

Kind regards,

John.

From: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday 15 June 2026 09:08
To: John Cannon <j.cannon@pleanala.ie>
Subject: FW: Further Information Response - ABP-318793-24 - Mullymagowan Quarry, Co. Cavan

From: Lynn Hassett <lhassett@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Sunday 14 June 2026 13:29
To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Shane McDermott <smcdermott@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: Further Information Response - ABP-318793-24 - Mullymagowan Quarry, Co. Cavan

You don't often get email from lhassett@slrconsulting.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

FAO David Behan

Dear David

We have prepared a response in relation to your request for further information in relation to the above appeal case and wish to submit by the 15 June deadline.

As per my previous phone call to you, and agreed, we will submit electronically. The combined pdf file exceeds 50MB. An optimised file still reaches over 24MB.

Would you be able to accept a large file transfer link or will I split the main response document and the various pdf appendices into separate emails.

Let me know which is best for you.

Many thanks
Lynn

Lynn Hassett
Associate - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment

O +353 1 296 4667
E lhassett@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consulting Ireland
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, Ireland D14 N2Y7



Follow us
on LinkedIn

Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mail messages and any attachments sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message or any loss or damage howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower, resources and facilities available at the time.

and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinion message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

SLR is committed to the responsible and ethical use of relevant technologies including artificial intelligence (AI). If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us directly.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.

John Cannon
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Coimisiún Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902
Tel: 01-873-7336

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

John Cannon
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Coimisiún Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902
Tel: 01-873-7336

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.